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August 8. 1978 263-2831

Mr. Hervey Breuscher
Sen.io.rDirector.. S. Ad. A.
UlllvetaUy.Qf WlsconeiD
1856 Van Htse'HalI
Madison. W1sc«;»'l8in 53706

Dear Harvey:

Auachec1 you will find a copy of tbenn's release Wbleh you could not find
on the wire the other day. It was .ppalrendy fromfOQ1-up by the wire
service and/or by one of Dole's staff Sl) that it wa$teleased before the
eJl)1:Ierp date of Frlday. August 4.11: Iilas now aPParently been re-released
as eomiDg out of a news C08fere~ wh:lch Dole had 111 St. Louis.

In 8I1Y fient we would appreciate it.tt you would ag.ln eheck witb the wire
service ora tbla matter and. since a~ubstantlal am(i)~t of time bas elapsed,
if you could make the press releaseavaOable to the Madison and MOwaukee
papElrs for a news item and ~icatetbllt it should .•l:le printed because of tbe
Unlver8ity~s1llterest 111 the subjecttnatter.

Thaak you for your help.

Ver)r truly yours.

HOWilll'd W. Bremer
Pateillt Counsel
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